
M E M O R A N D U M 
f r o m 

Office of Coordinator of Ameriaan Indian ProgrCIITl8 

April 4, 19 75 

TO: Mr. Leo Van Tassel 
Vice President for Business and Finance 

FROM: Robert R. Bailey 

We would like to request permission to establish a revenue account for the Nishnawbe 
News project. We've had a similar account in the past. 

Our income would consist of subscription donations and limited advertising. Should 
funds remain at the fiscal year end could we be assured these funds would be carried 
over into our next fiscal year. Our project is experiencing financial burdens and we 
would not anticipate a great sum of money unexpended in the revenue account at the 
end of our current year. 

Thank you for your assistance. 

RRB/rlg 

cc: Ken Pierce 
Dr. Allan Niemi 
Marlene Gauthier 
Richard Laughing 
James Carter / 


